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Robert Thompson

From: VMware AirWatch Support <noreply@airwatch.zendesk.com>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Thompson, Robert (AW)
Subject: [Product Announcements] Changes are coming to AirWatch Reports – How to Prepare

 

An article was added to the section Product Announcements.  

Changes are coming to AirWatch Reports – How to Prepare by Jordan  

With the next major release of the AirWatch console (version and release date TBA), AirWatch will be 

enhancing the admin reporting experience.  Several new reports will be introduced with a focus on 

improved performance.  These reports will appear at the top of the All Reports list view. 

As soon as your environment is upgraded, you’ll want to take time to familiarize yourself with the new 

reports and begin migrating to them because AirWatch will be phasing out the legacy reports.  Legacy 

reports are denoted by a ‘Deprecated’ label next to the report name. 
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In terms of a timeline, you should expect that the second Feature Pack of the release will no longer 

include these legacy reports.  This means that if you are in a shared SaaS environment, you will have 

approximately 2 months between GA and FP2 to make the transition. 

Migrating to the New Reports 

In order to help you plan your migration from legacy reports to the new reports, we have created a matrix 

that summarizes the new reports and shows you which deprecated reports they are intended to replace. 

Once you find new reports to replace any legacy reports you are using, you’ll want to change your report 

subscription settings to leverage the new reports. 

  

New Report 
Name 

Replaces these Deprecated 
Reports 

Attributes Included in New Report 

Device 
Inventory 

Device Compromised Organization Group ID 

  Device Count Organization Group Name 

  Device Details By Location Device ID 

  Device Down Friendly Name 

  Device Down - WLAN Username 

  Device Down - WWAN E-mail Address 

  Device Inventory Detail Frist Name 

  
Device Inventory Detail - 
WLAN 

Last Name 

  
Device Inventory Detail - 
WWAN 

Display Name 

  
Device Inventory Detail By 
Organization Group 

Serial Number 

  Device Inventory Summary Device Platform 

  
Device Inventory Summary By 
Location 

Device Model 

  Device MDM Detail Phone Number 

  Device Roaming Owner 
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  Device Roaming Detail OS Version 

  Device Storage Detail Enrollment Date 

  Devices Enrolled Compliance Status 

  Devices Last Seen - WLAN Enrollment Status 

  Devices Last Seen - WWAN Unenrollment Date 

  
Device Last Seen - WWAN By 
Location 

Managed By 

  Device Not on AC power Last Seen 

  Devices Offline X Days Asset Number 

  Device On AC Power Is Compromised 

  Devices Unenrolled Find My iPhone 

    Country 

    MDM Managed 

    Device Identifier 

    Home Carrier 

    Current Carrier 

    Device Roaming 

    Roaming Start Date 

    Roaming End Date 

    MAC Address 

    Wi-Fi IP Address 

    IMEI 

    Sim Card Number 

    GPRS Connection 

    Device Capacity (GB) 

    Available Capacity (GB) 

    Available Physical Memory (MB) 

    Total Physical Memory (MB) 

    Battery Life Percent 

    AC Power Sample Time 

    Device On AC Power 

      

Devices with 
User Details 

Device Enrollment User 
Summary 

Organization Group ID 

  
Device Inventory Detail With 
User Information 

Organization Group Name 

  Enrollment User Summary Friendly Name 

    Device ID 
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    Username 

    User Id 

    Frist Name 

    Last Name 

    E-mail Address 

    User Phone Number 

    Domain Type 

    User Status 

    Device Platform 

    Device Model 

    OS Version 

    Ownership Type 

    Serial Number 

    IMEI 

    Enrollment Status 

    Compliance Status 

    Date Enrolled 

    Date Unenrolled 

      

Devices with 
Application 
and User 
Details 

Application Compliance Organization Group ID 

  Application Deployment Status Organization Group Nam 

  Device Application Detail Device ID 

  Device Application Summary Username 

  
Device Inventory Detail With 
Applications 

E-mail Address 

  Device MDM Agent Details Serial Number 

    IMEI 

    Sim Card Number 

    Device Platform 

    Device Model 

    OS Version 

    Owner 

    Phone Number 

    Department 

    Custom Attribute 1 
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    Custom Attribute 2 

    Custom Attribute 3 

    App Name 

    App Identifier 

    Deployed By AirWatch 

    Managed App 

    App Type 

    Installed Version 

    Bundle Size (KB) 

    Dynamic Size (KB) 

    Install Status 

    Install Status Reason 

    App Frist Seen 

    App Last Seen 

    Last Seen 

    Device Capacity 

    Available Device Capacity 

    Enrollment Date 

    Enrollment Status 

    Console App Name 

      

Application 
Details By 
Device 

Application Compliance Organization Group ID 

  Application Deployment Status Organization Group Name 

  Device Application Detail Device ID 

  Device Application Summary Friendly Name 

  
Device Inventory Detail With 
Applications 

Serial Number 

  Device MDM Agent Details Device Model 

    Device Platform 

    OS Version 

    Owner 

    Last Seen 

    Username 

    E-mail Address 

    App Name 

    App Identifier 
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    Deployed By Air Watch 

    Managed App 

    Assigned Version 

    Installed Version 

    Bundle Size (KB) 

    Dynamic Size (KB) 

    Total Size 

    Install Status 

    Install Status Reason 

    App Frist Seen 

    App Updated Date 

      

      

      

      

Shared Device 
History 

Shared Device History Organization Group ID 

    Organization Group Name 

    Device ID 

    Device Name 

    First Name 

    Last Name 

    Email Address 

    Check-in Date 

    Checkout Date 

      

Admin 
Account Login 
History 

Admin Account Login History Name 

    Core User 

    Login Date 

    Source IP 

    Browser 

    Platform 

    Failure Reason 

    Status 
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Admin User 
Roles 

Admin User Roles Organization Group ID 

    Organization Group Name 

    Username 

    Email 

    First Name 

    Last Name 

    Role 

    Role Description 

    Last Login Date 

    User Type 

    Primary 

      

Device Profile 
Detail 

Device Profile Detail Organization Group ID 

    Organization Group Name 

    Friendly Name 

    Username 

    E-mail Username 

    E-mail Address 

    Serial Number 

    MAC Address 

    Model 

    OS Version 

    C/E/S 

    Profile 

    Installed Version 

    Latest Version 

    Installed Date 

    Installed 

      

Count of 
Active Devices 

Active Inactive Users By 
Location 

Organization Group Name 

  SaaS Billing Total number of active devices 

  
SaaS Billing By Organization 
Group 

Total number of inactive devices 

  SaaS Device Billing Total number of devices 
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Count of 
Active Devices 
by User 

Active Inactive Users By 
Location 

Organization Group Name 

    Username 

    Total number of active devices 

    Total number of inactive devices 

    Total number of devices 

      

SIM Usage 
Detail 

SIM Usage Detail Organization Group ID 

  WWAN Data Organization Group Name 

  WLAN Data Phone Number 

  
SIM Daily WWAN Data 
Usage 

Friendly Name 

    IMEI 

    SIM Card ID 

    Sample Time 

    Carrier 

    Data Received (KB) 

    Data Sent (KB) 

    Total KB 

    Network IP Address 

    Cellular IP Address 

   

Legacy Reports with No Migration Path  

For a handful of very infrequently used reports, AirWatch does not plan to create a migration path.  For 

the reports listed below, there is no new report that acts as a one to one replacement.  If you have any 

concerns or would like to request a new report be added, you can either open a Support Request or 

submit a Feature Request.  

 Content Near Expiration 

 Devices with Unassigned Locations 

 Document Analytics by Date 

 iOS 7 Compatibility 

 Product Compliance 
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 Product Deployment Summary 

 Provisioning Detail 

 Provisioning detail currently assigned 

 Provisioning Summary 

 Provisioning summary Currently Assigned 

 SIM Inactive Summary 

 Windows Mobile Agent Migration 

 Provisioning Product Assigned 

 MDM Agency Charge Back 

 Customer Billing  

To stay updated as we approach these releases, please subscribe to this article. 

View the article 
 

  

You are receiving this article notification because you subscribed to updates in the section "Product Announcements".  

Please do not reply to this message. Email replies will not update Help Center content.  

If you want to stop these notifications click here.  


